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Middle Paxton Township
10 Elizabeth Avenue
Dauphin, PA 17018
middlepaxtontwp@comcast.net
717-921-8128 (Office)
717-943-5131 (Cell)

PRESS RELEASE —CORONAVIRUS - COVID-19

DATE: March 17, 2020
TO: General Public
FROM: Julie Ann Seeds, Manager

SUBJECT: Middle Paxton Township — Operations suspended with limited access for services
due to COVID-19 pandemic status in PA.

Good Day Everyone,

BY copy of this press release Middle Paxton Township, Dauphin PA 17018 — Limited operations will
be in place with essential staff only to access the United States Postal Service, Emails, and to answer
phone calls on a limited daily basis. All Township owned buildings are closed to public access until
further notice in the interest of staff and public health and safety.

ALL Township owned Parks and Recreation facilities and rentals will be closed until further notice.
Public Works staff will be available for road emergencies and to continue per their daily work schedule.

SHOULD you need medical emergency treatment please dial 911.

All Township public meetings are cancelled until further notice, Board of Supervisors, Zoning
Hearing Board, and Planning Commission, including all groups and organizations who utilize the
Township Meeting Room.

EFFECTIVE: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 — 12:00 PM
END Tuesday, March 31, 2020 — 4:30 PM (subject to change)

Respectfully,
Julie Ann Seeds, Manager

Middle Paxton Township
cc: Board of Supervisors, EMC, Roadmaster, Media Channels


mailto:middlepaxtontwp@comcast.net

